
 
CITY OF KELOWNA 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: February 27, 2007 
 
File No.: 0155-30 
  
To: City Manager 
 
From: City Clerk 
 
Subject: ALTERNATIVE APPROVAL PROCESS – Kelowna Art Gallery Lease & Operating Agreement 
 
Report Prepared by:  Polly Palmer - Acting Legislative Coordinator 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT Council receive the Certificate of Sufficiency dated February 27, 2007 pertaining to Kelowna Art Gallery 
Lease & Operating Agreement; 
 
AND THAT Council direct the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the lease and operating agreement. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On January 15, 2007 Council approved the Kelowna Art Gallery Lease and Operating Agreement as attached 
to the report from the Development Manager, Recreation Parks and Cultural Services dated December 27, 
2006. 
 
Council set a deadline for receipt of elector responses (the “Alternative Approval Process”) against the 
proceeding of the Kelowna Art Gallery Lease and Operating Agreement, of 4:00 p.m., Monday, February 26, 
2007 at its January 15, 2007 regular meeting. 

Notice of the Alternative Approval Process was advertised in the Kelowna Daily Courier on January 19, 2007 
and January 23, 2007 and in the Capital News on January 19, 2007 and January 24, 2007. As of the deadline 
the City Clerk had received zero (0) valid elector responses.  This is less than the 8,436 responses required to 
prevent the lease and operating agreement from proceeding. 

It is now in order for the Kelowna Art Gallery Lease and Operating Agreement to be executed. 
 
 
 
A. Flack, City Clerk 
 
cc:   Development Manager, Recreation Parks and Cultural Services, (Reid Oddleifson) 
        



 

 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 
 
 

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF SUFFICIENCY 
 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that sufficient petitions HAVE NOT been received in relation to Kelowna Art Gallery Lease and 
Operating Agreement. 
 
Dated this 27th day of February, 2007. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A. Flack, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 

 
  

Description of Proposal 
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Proposal 
 

 (10%of Electors City-wide) 
 

The City of Kelowna wishes to proceed 
with the Kelowna Art Gallery Lease 

and Operating Agreement.      
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